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P.0.Box 1826 -
Wichita Falls, Texas
April 15, 1955
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New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 871
Santa Fe, N.M.
Re: FulcherKutz- Pictured
Gas Pool
Denman Knauff 1-C
31-28~10 '
Gentlemen:

I request your approval for a non-standard gas poration unit for
the above well.

This well has assigned to it the Northwest Quarter of Section 31-
T28 N - R10 W,

Under Commission Order No. R-565, Rule 6(b) Revised;
2. The non-standard gas proration unit consists of contiguous
quatter section and the 164.87 acres assigned to this well
is due to a variation in Iegsl subdivision of the U.S.
Public Land Surveys.

If necessary for me to send in additional information,will you
please advise?

Yours very truly,
~
%Mﬁ-@m _
Frank M, Denman, Jr. /

Operator
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‘ OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
: P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 11, 1955

. Mr. FrankM Denman, Jr

P. O. Box 1826
Wichita Falls, Texas

ﬁ.ear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of April 5, 1955, regarding the
classification of your Denman-Knauff Well No. 1, located in unit C of Section

31,. Townalup 28 North, Range 10 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

This is to advise you that the NW/4 of Section 31 whxch is dedxcated
to your Denman~Knauff Well No. 1, contains 164.87 acres as indicated by the

" plat of the United Stateu Surveyor General's Office for Township 28 North

Range 10 West

_ . Order R‘v-56j5 limits a étandard‘gas proration unit from 158 to 162
acres. Therefore, if your application for approval of a non-standard gas pror-

~ ation unit for your Denman-Knauff Well No. 1 is not received by May 1, 1955,

said well will be removed the gas proration schedule.

e

Very truly yours,

' G.'M. Rieder
District Engineer

CMR:jh




BESAR vy . P.0. Box 1826
iy 46 Wichita Falls, Texas

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 871
Santa Fe, N.M.
Re: Fulcher Kutz - Pictured
Gas Pool
’ Denman Knauff 1 -~ C
31-28-10 ’
Gentlemen:
In answer to your letter of March 30 concerning the above well.
The above well is the only well in the NW Quarter of 8ection 31
and has 162,L7 acres assigned to it. I do not understand why the
well has been classified as a non-standard unit.

Will you please advise?

Yours very truly,

D e S oo 2,-&,

Frank M. Denman, Jr,

Operator
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